Joe Chance ASSOCIATE

San Francisco

+1.337.356.7704

Joe.Chance@brattle.com

Dr. Chance specializes in applying econometric analysis in competition, technology, and employment matters.

He has experience consulting on issues of liability and damages in antitrust cases involving collusion and market allocation in utilities and media. Dr. Chance's work focuses on using the tools of applied econometrics to perform statistical analysis of very large datasets and to model damages.

Prior to joining Brattle, Dr. Chance received his PhD and MS from Tufts University, where his research focused on the interrelationship between labor markets and migration.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Antitrust & Competition
- Technology

EDUCATION

Tufts University

PhD in Economics and Public Policy, MS in Economics

Dartmouth College

BA in Economics

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

The Brattle Group (2022–Present)

Associate

Federal Reserve Bank of Boston (June–September 2019)

Summer Research Intern



Joe Chance brattle.com | 1 of 3

ClearEdge Partners (2013–2016)

Senior Analyst (2015–2016) Analyst (2013–2015)

SELECTED CONSULTING EXPERIENCE

- Town of Indian River Shores v. City of Vero Beach, et al.
 US District Court for the Southern District of Florida, No. 2:2021cv14354

 Provided analysis for report in water utility antitrust dispute between two Florida municipalities.
- Analyzed damages related to anticompetitive conduct in television advertising
 Estimated damages and modeled pricing in television spot advertising market across multiple defendants.
- Analyzed liability and damages related to earnings and advertised wages for gig workers at technology company

Calculated, analyzed, and compared wage data for gig workers and those with advertised wages for a delivery platform technology company.

ARTICLES & PUBLICATIONS

 "The Motherhood Penalty and the Fatherhood Premium in Employment during COVID-19: Evidence from the United States," with Felipe Dias and Arianna Buchanan, Research in Social Stratification and Mobility (October 2020)

PRESENTATIONS & SPEAKING ENGAGMENTS

- "The Geography of Worker Adaptation to Unanticipated Job Losses," with Jeffrey Zabel,
 Keren Horn, and Henry Pollakowski, American Real Estate and Urban Economics Association
 (January 2022)
- "Skill Versus Spatial Emigration Effect on Origin Wages: Evidence from the Philippines," 1st
 International Workshop, MGIMO University (November 2021)
- "Explaining the Decline in US Residential Migration: Have Net Benefits Declined?" with Jeffrey Zabel, Urban Economics Association North American Meeting (October 2021)



Joe Chance brattle.com | 2 of 3

"Skill Versus Spatial Emigration Effect on Origin Wages: Evidence from the Philippines",
 University of Michigan Sustainability and Development Conference (November 2019)

SELECTED HONORS & AWARDS

2018–2022 Neubauer Fellowship in Economics and Public Policy, Tufts University
 2018 Linda Datcher Loury Award for Outstanding Thesis, Tufts University

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS

2023-Present American Bar Association

